

FW: OCC Q&A

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 10:30:10 -0500
Attachments: QA_OCC-ESP.DOCX (31.74 kB)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-08-17 9:48 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OCC Q&A

[Here it is.](#)

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 4:24 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OCC Q&A

Could we include the full list of eligible manufacturers, instead of just the examples?

- [Food Manufacturing: NAICS 311](#)
- [Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing: NAICS 312](#)
- [Textile Mills: NAICS 313](#)
- [Textile Product Mills: NAICS 314](#)
- [Apparel Manufacturing: NAICS 315](#)
- [Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing: NAICS 316](#)
- [Wood Product Manufacturing: NAICS 321](#)
- [Paper Manufacturing: NAICS 322](#)
- [Printing and Related Support Activities: NAICS 323](#)
- [Petroleum and Coal Products Manufacturing: NAICS 324](#)
- [Chemical Manufacturing: NAICS 325](#)
- [Plastics and Rubber Products Manufacturing: NAICS 326](#)
- [Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing: NAICS 327](#)
- [Primary Metal Manufacturing: NAICS 331](#)
- [Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing: NAICS 332](#)
- [Machinery Manufacturing: NAICS 333](#)
- [Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing: NAICS 334](#)
- [Electrical Equipment, Appliance, and Component Manufacturing: NAICS 335](#)

- [Transportation Equipment Manufacturing: NAICS 336](#)
- [Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing: NAICS 337](#)
- [Miscellaneous Manufacturing: NAICS 339](#)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 4:14 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OCC Q&A

Here it is with that line. We will share this with OCC. Thanks.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 12:47 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OCC Q&A

I've already given them the ½ million figure from our weekend chain, so that should be included here, please.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-07-17 10:31 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OCC Q&A

Hi Andrew,
Attached are two Qs&As we would like to share with OCC to help clarify eligibility. Let us know if you have any concerns.
Thanks,
Keley

|